U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Section Washington, D.C. 20530
July 7, 2021
By E-File

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW, Room TW-B204
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Edge Cable Holdings USA, LLC, China Mobile International Limited, and Amazon
Data Services, Inc. (CAP-1 Cable), FCC Docket No. SCL-LIC-20200910-00044 (TT 20-075)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Commission is notified that the applicants for the above-referenced application has
requested and received an extension of time to provide complete responses to questions posed by
the Committee for the Assessment of Foreign Participation in the United States
Telecommunications Services Sector.!

On July 2, 2021, the applicants requested a 30-day extension of time to provide complete
responses to questions that were initially due on July 9. The Committee has granted the
applicants’ request for an extension and has extended the initial review period by 30 days. The
initial review of the above-referenced application will conclude on or before September 23,
2021.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

/s/ Alice Suh Jou

Alice Suh Jou

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice
National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Section

I See attached notification of the Chair.



CC:

FCC-TTelecom@fcc.gov

David Krech (via e-mail at david.krech@fcc.gov)

Adrienne McNeil (via e-mail at Adrienne.McNeil@fcc.gov)
Applications. TT@usdoj.gov

[P-FCC@HQ.DHS.GOV
osd.pentagon.dod-cio.list.team-telecom@mail.mil




U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Section Washington, D.C. 20530

Edge Cable Holdings USA, LL.C, China Mobile International Limited, and Amazon Data
Services, Inc. (CAP-1 Cable), FCC Docket No. SCL-LIC-20200910-00044 (TT 20-075)

Pursuant to Executive Order 13913 (Apr. 4, 2020), the Chair of the Committee for the
Assessment of Foreign Participation in the United States Telecommunications Services Sector
(“Committee”) is making a notification that the Committee has granted a request by the
applicant(s) in the above-referenced application for an extension of time to submit responses to
the Committee’s questions.

7/7/2021

X Adam S. Hickey

Adam S. Hickey
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Signed by: ADAM HICKEY

Adam S. Hickey

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

Date: July 8, 2021



